
CISA 009212

To: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Mon 11 /16/2015 11 :25:05 PM 
RE: Boston OHS Rep 

What time wed? Or we can do 330 Tomm? 

0 

From ~._(b_)(6_) ____ _,I 
Sent: Monda November 16, 2015 11:26:07 AM 
To: (b)(6) 

Sul:i1e OS on OHS Rep 

l(b)(6) 

Tuesday works anytime other than 11-2 and early Wednesday morning. 

rb)(6) I 
Council on American-Islamic Relations 
GrraAr-Lo1 A ngek1 Ant1 Chapter-
2180 W. Crescent Ave., Suite F. 

rb~:J"heim, CA 92801 

DR. SUZANNE BARAKAT OR. SHERMAN JACKSON DR. ALTAF MUSAIN 
AMr;PICAN SC~OLAA 

- - --.;.:::: -

From: ~l(b_)(_6)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_.. 
Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2015 10:08 PM 
Toi (b)(6) 

Su61ect: RE: Boston DAS Rep 

Does Tuesday or Wednesday work? 

0 

From~"'-(b.;..;.)(6....;..) ___ _,I 
Sent: Frida November 13 2015 2:52:01 PM 
To (b)(6) 

Su 1e ep 

l(b)(6) 

How does Thursday for lunch work for you? 

Looking forward to seeing you tomorrow. 



CISA 009213

rb)(6) I 
Council on Amencan-l slamic Relations 
Greakr-Los Angeles Ana CiJapter 
2180 W. Crescent Ave., Suite F. 
Anaheim, CA 92801 
(b)(6) 

DR. SUZANNE BARAKAT DR. SMERMAN JACKSON 
AM!; PICAN SCMOLAA 

From: ~l<b_)(_6)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 12:51 PM 
To (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Boston DHS Rep 

l(b)(6) 

I'm sure you are all busy with banquet prep so wishing you productivity! My colleague from Boston will be in town next week. If 
still interested, please let me know what days/times may work. 

Thanks. 

l(b)(6) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Los Anl!eles CA 

(b)(6) 

From:~)(6) 
Sent: T ursday, September 10, 2015 3:35 PM 
TO~(b)(6) I 

J ' ; 

Subject: RE: Boston DHS Rep 

l(b)(6) 

Let's do 10 AM. We can meet at the LA office? 

Best, 

l(b)(6) 

Public A ffairs Coordinator 
Council on American-Islamic Relations 
Greatrr-Los Aflgeks Ana Chapter 



CISA 009214

2180 W. Crescent Ave., Suite F. 
Anaheim, CA 9280 "1 

rb)(6) I 

From~,_Cb_)C_6l ________________ ____. 

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 3:33 PM 
To: ICb)(6) 

Subject: RE: Boston DHS Rep 

Great. How does Thursday at 10 or 11am work? 

From:Cb)(6) 
'----------------~ Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 9:18 AM 

To:ICb)(6) I 
Subject: RE: Boston DHS Rep 

l<b)(6) 

Hope you are doing well. 

Thank you for reaching out to us. It would be our pleasure to meet. Next week, other than Wednesday, works well for us. 

Best, 

i l<'I I 
Co uncil on American-Islamic Relations 
Grea4' r-u s A nge.lei 4rea C ap er 
2180 W. Crescent Ave., Suite F. 

r~(,jheim, CA 92801

1 

From:~l<b~)C~6) ___ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~--' 
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2015 12:57 PM 
To~(b)(6) 

Subject: Boston DAS Rep 

l<b)(6) I 
Hope this finds you both well. As you may have heard, DHS is putting someone in Boston similar to my position out here in LA who 
will among other things, lead CVE related initiatives for the Department in that region. He will be spending next week with me and 
if you a re interested I wanted to offer you guys an opportunity to meet him and brief him. Please let me know if you would be 
interested. 

l(b)(6) I 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

rb)(6) I 




